Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point
12800 Gerard Drive
Eden Prairie, MN 55346
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CaEEy ninemilecreek.org M E MO
TO: Nine Mile Creek Board of Managers
FROM: Erica Sniegowski
DATE: December 7, 2021
RE: City of Edina Nine Mile Creek Enhancement Stewardship Grant Application
Background

$200,000 was budgeted for stewardship and habitat cost share grants in 2021. Of that,

$135,447.79 was awarded in grant funds. When there are remaining grant funds following grant
deadlines, cities are allowed to submit grant application outside of the normal deadlines to utilize
the remaining funds. This year there was $64,552.21 remaining in grant funds following all grant

application deadlines.

City of Edina Application Summary

The grant project would be to enhance buffer vegetation along six reaches (1, 2, 4, 5, 11, and 12) of the north
branch of Nine Mile Creek. The areas were part of the Edina Streambank Stabilization Project. The city of
Edina took over maintenance of this project in 2021. This cost share grant project would enhance areas
beyond the minimum maintenance requirements of noxious weed control. The grant funds would be used to

enhance approximately 490,000 square feet of buffer over the six reaches.

Request
An ad-hoc grant review committee is meeting on December 8th, Staff will bring a funding

recommendation to the December 15" board meeting for board consideration.

Attachments
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